12/8/2015 City of Rochester Hills Mail - Re: Meeting with the Neighbors

Maureen Gentry <gentrym@rochesterhills.org>

Re: Meeting with the Neighbors

1 message

Joe Skore <Joe.Skore@pultegroup.com> Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 7:59 AM
To: Maureen Gentry <gentrym@rochesterhills.org>
Cc: Fazlullah Khan <fazal@fazalkhan.com>

Hi Maureen,

The meeting, for the most part, went well. Approximately 20-25 homeowners (35-40 people) attended the
meeting. | think almost everybody appreciated the information and just wanted to understand how they would be
affected by the development (product, construction timing, price of homes, etc). There were a few people that
were upset about the development in general, however, they offered no specific actionable comments or
complaints.

Please let me know if you any questions whatsoever. | will see you at the meeting.

Thanks,

Joe Skore
Pulte Group

(248) 330-3069

From: Maureen Gentry <gentrym@rochesterhills.org>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Joe Skore

Subject: Meeting with the Neighbors

Hi Joe,

Hope you had a nice weekend. Thank you for the letter informing us that you met with the neighbors. Do you
have the results you can share? How many attended, how it went, if any changes will be made as a result of
comments or anything like that? It could be in a letter or you might just be ready to share at the meeting, if
asked. | am going to include your Nov. 23 letter with the packet for the Commissioners. | will be sending out
the agenda and staff report by the end of the week. Any questions, please let us know.

Thank you, and | trust you will be at the meeting?

Maureen

Maureen Gentry

Economic Development Assistant

City of Rochester Hills

1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

(248) 841-2575
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